

Health Care Coalition of Orange County Coalition Meeting

Thursday, July 22, 2021 – 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Minutes

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Irma Chavando at 10:30am

II. INTRODUCTIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Attendance Information obtained from Zoom participant report.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

• The January 23, 2020 minutes were approved.

IV. EMS/HEM REPORT

- 55% of our population is vaccinated; 70% of adults; 80% 50 or older; 1.8 million people are fully vaccinated in Orange County.
- There is a surge in COVID+ cases and hospitalizations.
- The After Action Report workshop was on July 12th, and a follow up workshop will be held in a week and a half and participation from the group is encouraged.
- OC EMS Agency Operations Center is activated, supporting the logistics for the Mobile PODs.
- OCHCA- EMS has Binax Antigen Tests and Ambry Test Kits (PRC test) available for immediate distribution.
- We need to meet all goals related to the coalition; incorporate grant deliverables: HVA needs to be updated yearly; Surge plans; Burn Surge Annex; exercises/training; outreach; FY 2021-22 (July 1, 2021 June 30, 2022), is the end of a 5yr. Cycle. We will plan for the next 5yrs.

V. OLD BUSINESS

- Advisory Group Goals and General HC Coalition goals. Review goals met due to COVID-19 response and set new goals. Each group will be giving a report out.
- ReddiNet for HCCOC non acute facilities was discussed in 2019. Non acute status is now live on ReddiNet effective July 20th. Non acute training will be in September. 9th and ongoing monthly trainings on August 10th.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

- Non-critical projects at the county are on hold, including DRC; relevance and importance remain
- COVID-19 Response, Testing and Vaccine covered in EMS/HEM Report
- Advisory Group Reports
 - Executive Committee the first meeting was on May 18th. We reviewed the Charter and the Bylaws and provided updates and corrections. During our next conference call on August 24th, we will review all those updates. The focus will be on the ongoing goals and objectives integrating Hospital preparedness work plan and meet deliverables. We are currently nominating a chair for this committee.
 - Hospital Chris Riccardi the first meeting was on May 18th; the last meeting was on July 22nd before this meeting; meetings are on the 4th Thursday of every month. Communication during

- COVID 19 continued thru the Hospital Coalition calls. The next meeting is on August 26th. Our goals business continuity draft is due on September 23rd.; submit the final draft on December 31st. to Kevin C. and Chris R. Completed and updated facility contact list.
- o SNF/LTC Paula Panganiban the first meeting was on June 9th. Group is in the process of setting its goals. The next meeting is on September 8th.
- EMS Kim Zaky the first meeting was on June 9th. Our goal is to increase awareness and participation, working in recruiting reps. from prehospital and ED. We are looking for paramedics, EMTs, RNs, Techs and Dr's. If you know someone that would like to join, please have them email: kzaky @choc.org.
- o Home Health Hospice we are looking for an active lead. If you know someone that would like to join, please have them email: <u>kchao@ochca.com</u> or <u>ichavando@ochca.com</u>
- Outpatient, Dialysis Jeanette Yocono/ Ed Cvelich the first meeting will be on September 9th from 10:00am. to 11:00am. We need to increase participation because the pandemic affected our committee.
- Outpatient, Clinic/Urgent Care/Surgery Adriana Nieto-Sayegh the first meeting will be on September 9th from 1:00pm. to 2:00pm. If there is anyone on the call from this group, please attend.

VII. OTHER BUSINESS

- Presentation: Response and Recovery: The Emotional Impact of COVID-19
 - OCHCA MHSA Office, BHS Disaster Response & Supporting Survivors Nicole Garcia, LMFT, Service Chief II & Rachael Ferraiolo, LCSW, Service Chief I
- Q&A
- Roundtable

VIII. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, October 28, 2021 – 10:30am-12:00pm

IX. ADJOURNMENT

• 11:40am